
Isiah Leggett 

County Executive 

DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES 

August 21, 2018 

Mr. Uri Pasternak, P.E. 
Rodgers Consulting, Inc. 
19847 Century Blvd., Suite 200 
Germantown, MD 20874 

Diane R. Schwartz Jones 

Director 

Re: SITE DEVELOPMENT STORMWA TER 

MANAGEMENT PLAN Request for Amalyn 
Bethesda (WMAL Bethesda) 
Preliminary Plan #: 120160290 
SM File#: 281986 
Tract Size/Zone: 74.83 Ac. I R-90 
Total Concept Area: 74.83 Ac. 
Parcel(s): N495 
Watershed: Cabin John Creek 

Dear Mr. Pasternak: 

Based on a review by the Department of Permitting Services Review Staff, the Site Development 
Stormwater Management Plan for the above-mentioned site is acceptable. The plan proposes to meet 
required stormwater management goals via ESD to the MEP via use of micro-bioretention and bio 
swales. Additional fifty-year control is provided at drainage area 2 due to an existing pond below the 
property. This pond provides stormwater management for an adjacent property and was designed for a 
50-year storm.

The following items will need to be addressed during the final stormwater management design 
plan stage: 

1. A detailed review of the stormwater management computations will occur at the time of detailed
plan review.

2. An engineered sediment control plan must be submitted for this development.

3. All filtration media for manufactured best management practices, whether for new development or
redevelopment, must consist of MOE approved material.

4. Landscaping shown on the approved Landscape Plan as part of the approved Site Plan are for
illustrative purpose only and may be changed at the time of detailed plan review of the Sediment
Control/Storm Water Management plans by the Mont. Co. Department of Permitting Services,
Water Resources Section.

5. Use MCDPS latest design standards for design of the stormwater management facilities.

6. You must construct the stormwater management facilities that provide treatment for any private or
public roads at the time the roads are built, and before any erosion and sediment control for the
road is removed.
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DPS-ROW CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL September 13, 2018 
 

820170170 WMAL Bethesda  

Contact: Sam Farhadi at 240 777-6333 

 

We have reviewed site and landscape plans files that were uploaded on/ dated 

“9/10/2018” and 

 

The followings need to be addressed prior to the certification of site plan: 

 

1. All proposed offsite street trees on Greyswood Road and Greentree Road need to 

be:  

a. Approved major species at 50’ spacing where overhead utility lines are not 

present; 

b. Approved minor species at 30’ spacing where overhead utility lines are 

present. 

 

 




